## **Union Area School District**

2106 Camden Avenue New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101

Da	rpose: Regular Stated Monthle: October 20, 2021 ation: MS/HS Auditorium	y Board Meeting	
	Dr. M. Hink, President Mr. J. Pacella Ms. D. Allebach Mr. J. Bertolino Mr. A. Biondi Ms. R. Exposito	Mr. D. Friend Mr. R. Mrozek Ms. E. Sylvester Ms. S. Laverty L.M. Perrotta, Esq.	Dr. M. Ross Dr. S. O'Donnell Ms. L. O'Neill Mr. R. Nogay Media Student Council
I.	<u>Call to Order</u>		
II.	6:30 Executive Session The Union Area School Board met contract language, and legal.	in Executive Session at 6:30	) PM to discuss personnel,
III.	Pledge of Allegiance		
IV.	Public Comment on Agenda Items		
V.	<ol> <li>Informational Items</li> <li>Eckles Architecture Update</li> <li>PSBA Years of Service Recognitions</li> <li>COVID-19 Update</li> <li>Comprehensive Plan Update</li> </ol>	ition	
VI.	<b>Operations</b>		
1.	<ul> <li>as listed:</li> <li>A. Approve the minutes of the Re</li> <li>B. Approve the September 2021</li> <li>C. Approve the Purchase Order I amount of \$52,646.44.</li> <li>D. Approve the checklist from Se \$410,939.30.</li> <li>E. Approve the September 30, Letterman's Fund, and Studen</li> </ul>	egular Meetings on Septemb Financial & Treasurer's Rep List from September 15, 202 Eptember 16, 2021through ( 2021 High School Financia t Activities as presented.	

Second: \_\_\_\_\_

Vote: \_\_\_\_\_

2.	Bid Repository A motion is requested for the Board to approve the bid repository for Parcel # 34-231300 to Mr. Mathew Bucceri in the amount of \$500.00 as presented.				
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
3.	A motion is requested for	nmercial Tax Abatement Application notion is requested for the Board to approve the Commercial Tax Abatement Application Carla Shaffer for property and New Construction located at 2105 West State Street, New C			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
4.	It is the recommendation	for Provision of Special Education and Certain Related Services commendation of the Administration for the Board to approve the Agreement for f Special Education Services for the 21-22 school year as presented.			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
5.	Special Education Contracted Transportation It is the recommendation of the Administration for the Board to approve the 2021-2022 Special Education Contracted Transportation with New Castle Area School District as presented.				
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
6.	PSBA Policy Maintenance A motion is requested Participation Agreement f	for the Board to approve th	ne PSBA Policy Maintenance Program		
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		
7.	Marching Band Field Trip Request A motion is requested for the Board to approve the attached Marching Band Field Trip as presented.				
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:		

## VII. <u>Personnel Agenda Items</u>

1.	Volunteer Girls Basketball Coach It is the recommendation of the Administration for the Board to approve Mr. Jim Cleaver as a girls volunteer varsity basketball coach, pending receipt of all proper paperwork.			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:	
2.		on of the Administration for the Bot for the 2021-22 school year.	pard to place Mr. Stacy Robinson on the	
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:	
3.			eard to approve Ms. Mackenzie Webb as a Kelly Services.	
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:	
4.	FMLA It is the recommendation of the Administration for the Board to approve the FMLA leave for Ms. Lauren Blatchford from December 17, 2021 through January 28, 2022.			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:	
5.	<u>Time-Off without Pay</u> It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the Time-Off without Pay request made by Robert Palmer as presented.			
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:	
6.		Trocci w Carson Benedict IcCowin		
	Motion:	Second:	Vote:	

VIII.	<u>New Business</u>		
IX.	<u>Adjourn</u>		
A mot	cion is requested to adjo	ourn the Regular Meeting of the	e Union Area School Board.
Motio	n:	Second:	Vote: